

Glenburnie Public School Council Meeting

Monday June 7th, 2021

7:00pm-8:00pm

In Attendance:

Elizabeth, Sarah, Keeth, Jean, Krystine, Jeff, Angie, Stacey, Carolyn, Jen

1. Approval of May minutes (Approved)

2. Old Business

- Bingo is sitting with \$13, 425.54 in the bank (cheque of 156.16 to come in for few days in April before lock down)
- Paint Night-Krystine spoke to the artist. Postponed until next year. **Krystine will forward information to remaining members in council.**
- Batteries- Brad is happy to have another bin next year at Glenburnie Convenience. Jean will take this one next year. ***Thank you to Glenburnie Convenience and to Brad for having our Battery collection bin!***

3. Principal's Report

- Attendance has been good overall but some families are starting to drop off. Report card marks and comments will reflect some of the different participation scenarios that occurred.
- We had a very successful whole school Indigenous learning assembly with Mohawk Knowledge keepers Mandy Smart and Crystal Loft on June 3rd. Participation was high.
- Six students are now attending the in-person School to Community Programs or special education classrooms at GPS.
- The board has clarified that graduation will proceed for grade 8 and 12 students but not for every grade. Graduation guidelines will be released tomorrow, so we will know more than about what will be possible.
- Plans will be made shortly for report card/belongings/summer reading pick up.
- Summer reading books have been ordered – most books were available through scholastic, but some were purchased through Novel Idea and Amazon, depending who had them in stock. The sign up sheet included many “thank-you’s” that I am happy to pass on.
- Work on the graduation garden will start tomorrow. We have had a wonderful offer from two students to tend to the gardens throughout the summer as part of their high school volunteer hours.
- There will be many staff changes next year. Laural Matthews will be moving to Central P.S. as SST and Nicole Onyskiw will be moving to Sydenham. As well, Joclynn Irwin will be on a self-funded leave next year and Mara Wyatt will be on a self-funded leave for Term 1. Teacher assignments and class organizations for next year are as follows:

GPS 2021/22

JK/SK- Amy Ford & Natasha Vankoughnrtt

1/ 2- TBD

3/ 4- Kelly Pare

4/ 5/ 6- Kyle MacKenzie

6/ 7/ 8- TBD

SST (Term 1) – LTO SST (Term 2) Mara Wyatt

4. Treasurer's Report

- **Current Account Standings**

General Account	\$6609.02
Maker Space Donations	\$1014.08
LDSB Grants	\$1182.27

5. New Business

- No new business to report.

On behalf of our parent council members continuing on to the 2021/22 school year we would like to take a moment and thank Elizabeth, Krystine, Jeff, Angie, Carolyn, and Mandy for all their MANY years on our Parent Council.

We wish you and your children all the very best as you all begin a new chapter in your lives! Each of you will be greatly missed! We have enormous boots to fill next year and the years to come!

***We wish all of our Grizzly families a very safe and enjoyable summer!
See you in September!***

Motion to adjourn: 1st Keeth 2nd Angie

Next Virtual Meeting: **September 2021 (TBA) @ 7:00pm**